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Naming Proposal for College Facilities 
 
When Umpqua Community College opened its first phase of campus buildings in 1970, the buildings on campus had utilitarian 
names such as the “Science Building”, the “Physical Education Building” and the “Student Services Center”. Subsequently the 
Board of Trustees decided to name some of the buildings for people connected with the founding of the college such as 
“Wayne Crooch Hall”, “Snyder Hall” and “Jackson Hall”. In time those who had provided significant funding support for the 
college had buildings or facilities named for them such as the “Whipple Fine Arts Building”, the “V. Dean Swanson 
Amphitheater” and more recently, the “Danny Lang Teaching, Learning and Event Center”. 
 
The upcoming 2013-14 academic year is a celebration of the 50th anniversary of the founding of Umpqua Community College. 
It is befitting that the Board of Trustees recognize the long and distinguished service provided by the following individuals to 
Umpqua Community College: 
 
DELBERT (DEL) BLANCHARD 
 
Del Blanchard served on the Umpqua Community College Board of Trustees from 1977 to 2009. 
 
In 1993 Del established the “Del Blanchard Charitable Remainder Trust” which provides funds for the “Del Blanchard Family 
Endowment” for students at UCC who are re-entering the workforce with preference given to Veterans.  
 
In 1995 Del established the “Del & Evelyn Blanchard Endowment” for students from South County at UCC who are working on 
GEDs or high school completion. 
 
Recommendation: Renaming the “Administration Office” to the “Del Blanchard Administration Building”. 
 
VERNON (TOM) KEEL 
 
Tom Keel began his first term as a trustee for Umpqua Community College in 1975. He was the youngest member of the 
Board. When he retired from the Board in June 2011, at the age of 75, he was the oldest and the longest-serving community 
college trustee in Oregon, both past and present. Tom served 36 years on the Umpqua Community College Board of Trustees. 
 
For many years, Tom could be found working out in the Physical Fitness Center with staff and students who admired and 
respected him. 
 
Recommendation: Rename the “Physical Fitness Center” to the “Tom Keel Center for Physical Fitness”. 
 
LAVERNE D. MURPHY 
 
LaVerne Murphy was acknowledged statewide for his leadership in education. He served on the Umpqua School Board from 
1950 to 1968 and the Douglas County School Reorganization Committee from 1957 – 1962. 
 
LaVerne helped organize and lead the campaign to establish Umpqua Community College from 1962-1964. In 1964, UCC was 
founded and LaVerne served on the UCC Budget Committee from 1964 – 2011. LaVerne simultaneously served on the Douglas 
Education Service District Board (ESD) from 1976 – 2001. 
 
LaVerne Murphy’s lifetime commitment to educational needs of the youth and adults was enduring and remarkable. 
 
Recommendation: Rename the “Student Services Center” to the “LaVerne D. Murphy Center for Student Development”. 
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